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PTW

27 May 2008

Cirector-Generai
Department of Planning
23-33 Bridge Street
SydneyNSW 2000

Attention: Ms Heather Warton - Director Costal Agsessments

Re: Proposed Hote! Development at NO.1 Scenic Drive - Nowra
Dear Heather

We submit on behalf of Nowra Helding Pty Lid a Project Application for the Froposed Hotel
at Bridge and Scenic Roads Nowra on the site of the existing Riverhaven Motel.

We enclose 10 copies of both Architectural plans prepared by PTW Architects and the
Preliminary Assessment repors prepared by Andrew Robinson Planning Services P/L
outlining the proposal and seeking the Director General’s Requirements to facilitate
preparation of the Environmental Assessment and architectural documentation for the
Project Application.

We attach a cheque in the amount $1000 to cover the fodgement fee as advised in the
Departments correspondence dated 15 April 2008,

We would be pleased to meet with the Department of Planning to discuss the proposed
development if required.

If you wish to discuss the subwmission please contact the undersigned.

Yours sincerely
PTW Architects _ ?

Anthony Rossi
Principal Directdh
NSW Architects No: 5057

c¢: David Levy Nowra Holding Pty Ltd
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